

Sophie Hawkins
3026 P Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
202-341-8042

Chairman Jordan
Office of Zoning
Government of the District of Columbia
One Judiciary Square
441 4th Street NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2012 OCT 17 AM 10:07

October 1, 2012

Re: BZA No. 18425; Mt. Zion United Methodist Church

Dear Chairman Jordan:

I am writing in regards to the Intown Playgroup's application for a Special Exception. When I heard that the school was applying for a certificate of occupancy, I wanted to immediately write and express my strong support for their application. It has been a very special place for many local community families, including ours.

As you may know, for almost forty years, Intown Playgroup has served the local community and numerous children have greatly benefited from the school.

I have two daughters and as a family we participated in the program from 2005 to 2008. We are very grateful for the positive experience our children and our family had at Intown Playgroup. The school has a special place in all of our hearts. The neighborhood would simply not be the same without the it.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 18425

EXHIBIT NO. 32 Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18425
EXHIBIT NO. 32